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Mr. Gary Konwinski

Uranium Recovery Field Office
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Box 25325

Denver, Colorado 80225

Dear Mr. Konwinski:

Following up on our telephone conversation this morning, the enclosed
copy shows analyses for Th-230, of water from our south evaporation
pond. A couple of the earlier analyses are actually from tailings-
return water before it went to the pond.

The sample collected closest to the time when you collected yours is

the one of 9/27/85. Our result is 5230 pCi/f, compared with yours of

360 ug/f, which converts to almost 7 MMpCi/£. We made alpha and gamma
surveys for the radioactivity that would be expected from a sample of
MMpCi Th-230, and found none. Therefore we believe that your lab's
analysis is incorrect, and would appreciate your re-checking the results.

Sincerely,
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J. W. Trammell
“ Environmental Coordinator
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